Catherina Schofield

Registered Nurse

Mayfield, KY 42066 creshie19@yahoo.com +1 270 331 6764

Highly motivated, detail oriented, newly licensed registered nurse looking to advance career. Demonstrate excellent communication skills and ability to perform well in multi- task environment. Maintain strong observation, assessment and intervention skills needed to provide quality patient care. Able to lead effectively. Easy to get along with and eager to learn new things. 13 years of LPN experience with the majority being in long term care.

Work Experience

RN Staff Development Coordinator

Mayfield Health and Rehabilitation - Mayfield, KY August 2021 to Present

In charge of hiring and orientation of new staff. Responsible for education of new and current staff. Assist with scheduling and ensuring licenses and immunizations of staff members are up to date.

LPN

Professional Case Management - Paducah, KY October 2020 to Present

Assist clients to remain in an at home setting. Assist with meds, bathing, and household duties.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Mayfield Health and Rehabilitation - Mayfield, KY April 2018 to August 2021

Duties include but are not limited to charting, vital signs, blood sugar monitoring, medication administration, dressing changes, cath and ostomy care, teach care and etc. Supervision of CNAs.

LPN

Kentucky Care - Mayfield, KY April 2017 to May 2018

Patient intake, blood draws, dressing changes, etc with several patients daily. Referrals, preauthorizations, and medication call ins. Urine drug screens and physicals.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Paducah Care and Rehab - Paducah, KY April 2011 to August 2016

I worked on a twenty-six bed unit where I am either the charge nurse or the medication tech. My job responsibilities include medication administration, blood sugar monitoring, injections, wound care, iv therapy, assessments, charting, and supervision of nursing assistants.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Medco Center of Paducah - Paducah, KY 2009 to 2012

I worked on a thirty-nine bed unit where I am one of two charge nurses. My responsibilities included medication administration, blood sugar monitoring, injections, wound care, assessments, charting, intravenous therapy, draw blood, and supervision of nursing assistants.

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Shawnee Community College - Ullin, IL August 2020 to July 2021

Associates of Arts

West Kentucky Community Technical College - Paducah, KY 2013 to 2014

Diploma in LPN

West Kentucky Community and Tech College - Paducah, KY 2008

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2022

State: KY

Skills

- LPN (10+ years)
- CNA
- Staff Nurse
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Triage
- Medical Office Experience
- Epic (1 year)
- Patient Care (10+ years)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

August 2021 to August 2023